

**From:** [Executive Director](#)  
**To:** [Ross Siegel, Simon](#)  
**Subject:** [External Email] Centre for Art Tapes, arts organization, looking to present at S  
**Date:** Friday, July 25, 2025 4:02:20 PM

---

HALIFAX REGIONAL  
MUNICIPALITY

July 29, 2025

MUNICIPAL CLERK

*[This email has been received from an external person or system]*

Hi Simon,

We spoke on the phone several months ago about Centre for Art Tapes presenting to CPED. We initially were on the April schedule but need to reschedule into the fall.

Could you schedule us into the September CPED session to present to the committee?

Thank you,

--

**Cat Bluemke**  
Executive Director  
Pronouns: she/her/hers  
Need to book a meeting with me? [Click here!](#)

**Centre for Art Tapes**  
2238 Maitland St,  
Halifax NS, Canada B3K 2Z9  
[cfat.ca](#)

**Municipal Clerks Office**

**Date Distributed:** October 10, 2025  
Committee members, William Hatfield,  
Maggie MacDonald

**Meeting:** CPED

**Meeting Date:** September 16, 2025

**Item Number:** 10.3.1